SANTA MONICA COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 5, 2008

The Santa Monica College Curriculum Committee was called to order by Mary Colavito at 3:14 p.m.

Members Present:	Mary Colavito, Chair Georgia Lorenz, Vice Chair Barbara Baird Brenda Benson Jose Cue Guido Davis Del Piccolo	Diane Gross Erica LeBlanc Helen LeDonne Judy Marasco Walter Meyer Estela Narrie	Wendy Parise Juan Quevedo Mary Lynne Stephanou Gary Taka Carol Womack
Members Absent:	Randy Lawson	Jae Lee Kristoph Oedman	Judith Remmes Jeff Shimizu
Others Present:	Robert Flores Keith Graziadei	Maral Hyeler Toni Randall	Elaine Roque Christine Schultz Bill Selby
Approval of Minutes:	The minutes of October 15, 2008 were unanimously approved.		
Chair's Report:	 Mary Colavito announced that the Academic Senate at their October 21st meeting passed the following: New Courses—ECE 84, ESL 10G, ESL 10W, and Film Studies 32; Global Citizenship AA Requirement— Anthropology 21. 		
Information Items:	 Environmental Studies 7/Geography 7: Introduction to Environmental Studies (course update) Health 10: Fundamentals of Healthful Living (course update) KIN PE 05B: Intermediate Badminton (course update) KIN PE 11C: Advanced Weight Training (course update) KIN PE 43C: Advanced Soccer (course update) KIN PE 49A: Board Diving (course update) KIN PE 59A: Beginning Beach Volleyball (course update) KIN PE 59B: Intermediate Beach Volleyball (course update) HIN PE 59B: Intermediate Beach Volleyball (course update) 		
Consent Agenda:	1. ESL 14B: Pronunciation– change <i>from</i> 2 units <i>to</i> 3		course update; unit
	Erica LeBlanc moved to a passed unanimously.	approve the unit changes	for ESL 14B. The motion
New Courses:	and physical aspects of c one's performance. Psyc goal-oriented imagery an	se will develop the connect competition and the ways chological practices such a d positive visualization wi to improve overall perfor	ction between the mental to enhance or improve as: stress reduction, Il be implemented with mance.
	version) until the next me both departments. The m	eting. Curriculum represe	entatives will consult with

Distance Education:	 ESL 14B: Pronunciation—Rhythm and Intonation—Presented by Toni Randall. 	
	Judy Marasco moved to approve ESL 14B as a Distance Education course. The motion passed unanimously.	
	2. Philosophy 07: Introduction to Logic—presented by Robert Flores.	
	Judy Marasco moved to approve Philosophy 07 as a Distance Education course. The motion passed unanimously.	
Global Citizenship AA Requirement:	 Environmental Studies 07/Geography 07: Introduction to Environmental Studies—presented by Bill Selby. 	
	Guido Davis Del Piccolo moved to approve Environmental Studies 07/Geography 07 as a Global Citizenship AA Requirement with the following change:	
	 On the Course Outline: Course Objectives—#G: Change to read: "Apply service learning or other real-world experiences in practical ways to improve our environment." 	
	The motion passed unanimously	
Certificates:	 Interior Architectural Design – Level 2 Certificate of Achievement (Revised) Interior Architectural Design – CAD Production and Design (Revised) 	
	These certificates were removed from today's agenda.	
AA Degree:	Interior Architectural Design (Revised)	
	This AA Degree revision was removed from today's agenda.	
New Business:	UCTCA Decisions 2008-09 – presented by Estela Narrie. Estela distributed the results from the UCTCA first and second review of courses.	
Adjournment:	The meeting was adjourned at 4:29 p.m.	
Next Meeting:	The next meeting of the Curriculum Committee will be Wednesday, November 19, 2008, at 3:00 p.m. in <u>DH-300E, The Loft</u> .	
Respectfully submitted, Georgia Lorenz ^{sb}		